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Dear Susan,
 
Please see Ultan’s email below is it possible to get the OSV numbers for these locations?
 
Many thanks
 
Sandra
 

From: Hynes, Ultan [mailto:ultan.hynes@hse.ie] 
Sent: Thursday 9 April 2020 09:12
To: Older People Operations <olderpeople.operations@hse.ie>
Subject: RE: Hiqa risk list
 
Sandra
 
Key issue is that we can’t easily link to our CHOs or even identify centres in some cases due to the
number of St. xxxxx centres.  If we could get the list re-run with the OSV number we can convert to a
list by CHO really fast.
 

I assume that this data would be of use to CHO crisis Management Teams in their assessment of
Centres within their area. 
 
Ultan

Ultan Hynes
Head of Service, Nursing Homes Support Scheme
Community Operations

Health Service Executive,
Block 6, Central Business Park, Clonminch, Tullamore, Co Offaly.  R35 F6F8
Office:  Mobile: 
ultan.hynes@hse.ie



 
 

 

Need information and advice on COVID-19? Go to www.hse.ie/coronavirus
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